
           
CITY OF TEXAS CITY

REGULAR CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2024 - 5:00 P.M.
KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM -  CITY HALL

 1801 9th Ave. N.
Texas City, TX  77590

PLEASE NOTE: Public comments and matters from the floor are generally limited to 3 minutes in length.
If you would like to request to speak, please do so in advance of the meeting by filling out a Request To
Address Commission form. All in attendance are required to remove hats and/or sunglasses (dark
glasses) during meetings and to also silence all cell phones and electronic devices.
 

           
(1) ROLL CALL   
 

(2) INVOCATION   
 

(3) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 

(4) PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS   
 

(a) Service Awards    
Andrea Rivera Water 09/29/2014 10 years
Joseph Guillory Public Works 09/28/2009 15 years
Juan Reyes Public Works 09/28/2009 15 years

 
(b) Proclaiming September 17-23, 2024, as "Constitution Week" to be received by the

George Washington Chapter of Daughters of the American Revolution.
  

 

(5) REPORTS   
 

(a) Economic Development Report (Economic Development)
 
(6) PUBLIC HEARING   
 

(a) Public hearing in support of or opposition to the City of Texas City's proposed 2024/2025
Fiscal Year Budget.

 
(7) PUBLIC COMMENTS   



 

(8) CONSENT AGENDA   
 

(a) Approve City Commission Minutes for September 4, 2024 meeting. (City Secretary)
 

(b) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-108, approving the annual
Appointments and Re-appointments for various boards, commissions, and committees.
(City Secretary)

 
(c) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-109, casting the City of Texas City

Ballot for TML Places 11 - 14 of the Board of Trustees for the Texas Municipal League
Intergovernmental Risk Pool. (City Secretary)

 
(d) Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-110, providing approval to acquire

rights of way for certain sanitary sewer and drainage projects. (City Engineer)
 
(9) REGULAR ITEMS   
 

(a) Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2024-23, approving the recommended speed
zones for Loop 197 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an engineering and
traffic investigation. (City Engineer)

 
(b) Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2024-24, approving the recommended speed

zones for FM 3436 as suggested by the Texas League of Municipalities. (City Engineer)
 
(10) COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS   
 

(11) MAYOR'S COMMENTS   
 

(12) ADJOURNMENT   
 

NOTICE OF ANY SUBJECT APPEARING ON THIS AGENDA REGARDLESS OF HOW THE MATTER
IS STATED MAY BE ACTED UPON BY THE CITY COMMISSION.
NOTICE: The City of Texas City will furnish free transportation to handicapped individuals via a 4-door
sedan for anyone wishing to attend the City Commission meetings.  Call 948-3111, City Secretary's
Office before noon on Monday preceding the meeting to make arrangements.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS NOTICE OF MEETING WAS
POSTED ON THE BULLETIN BOARDS AT CITY HALL, 1801 9TH AVENUE NORTH, TEXAS CITY,
TEXAS, AT A PLACE CONVENIENT AND READILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND
ON THE CITY'S WEBSITE ON SEPTEMBER 13, 2024, PRIOR TO 5:00 P.M. AND REMAINED SO
POSTED CONTINUOUSLY FOR AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRECEDING THE SCHEDULED TIME OF
SAID MEETING.



______________________
RHOMARI LEIGH
CITY SECRETARY



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (4) (a)        
Meeting Date: 09/18/2024  
September 2024 Service Awards
Submitted For: Jennifer Price, Human Resources 
Submitted By: Susan Sensat, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Service Awards      
Andrea Rivera Water 09/29/2014 10 years
Joseph Guillory Public Works 09/28/2009 15 years
Juan Reyes Public Works 09/28/2009 15 years

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Service Award(s) for the following individual(s) for the month of September is based on their
years of service with the City.

RECOMMENDATION
Human Resources recommend approval of the September service awards.

Fiscal Impact



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (5) (a)        
Meeting Date: 09/18/2024  
Economic Development Report (Economic Development)
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Economic Development Report (Economic Development)

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
RECOMMENDATION

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Staff Report 



Texas City Economic Development Corporation
Year in Review and Looking Ahead

Presented by:
Kristin Edwards, Economic Development Director



A Quick Look Back at FY 2023-24

In Fiscal Year 2023-24, Economic Development staff adhered closely to the goals 
established in the TCEDC “Pathways to Prosperity” Action Plan.

Major achievements included:

- Establishment of the Phoenix Business Accelerator

- Commencement of construction of the Texas City Community Plaza

- Funding of an effective Workforce Liaison with the Texas City Independent School District (TCISD)

- Establishment of the Business Improvement Grant and Chamber Dues Grant programs



Location: 607 6th Street

The goal of the Phoenix is to 
provide low-cost office 
space and amenities to 

businesses within their first 
1-3 years of operation.



Staff has worked 
diligently over the last 

several months to 
make final touches on 

the facility. 

Following activation of 
high-speed Internet via 

Comcast, the facility 
will be open and ready 

to accept clients!



Enterprise office spaces (pictured above) will be offered for 
$450/month, and “cubby” office spaces will be offered at 

$150/month.

Additionally, digital memberships with access to Houston 
Cannon training will be available!



Clients of the Phoenix Business 
Accelerator will get first-row invites 

to the Small Business Success 
Series, a collaborative effort to 

provide operational knowledge from 
local and regional subject matter 

experts.





Have you noticed 
our AWESOME 

mural?



There’s another one coming to 413 6th Street – EDC-owned building in the 
heart of 6th Street.



Breaking ground on 
the Community 

Plaza!

In May 2024, the City 
Commission and the 

Economic Development 
Corporation proudly 

came together to break 
ground on the 

Community Plaza!



Anticipated completion:
May/June 2024

Location: 6th Street between 
7th and 8th Avenue

Features will include an 
expanded food truck park, 

playground and water 
features, a dog park and a 

performance stage!



In the FY2023-24 budget, the 
EDC supported the salary of a 

new Workforce Liaison for Texas 
City ISD.

In the short time Jaime Louviere 
has been with us, she has 
DOUBLED the number of 

students who graduated from the 
district’s Career and Technical 
Education programs and went 

straight into the workforce!



TCISD Signing Day 2024



Established two grant programs to 
assist small businesses – the 

Business Improvement Grant (BIG) 
and the Chamber dues grant.

Before

After



Planned Industrial Project on 
Shoal Point

During the fiscal year, staff dedicated 
significant time and resources to secure a 
short-term due diligence lease on Shoal 
Point, which will ideally lead to the 
establishment of a $150-$250 million 
liquefied natural gas project.
Work also began and continues on the development of a Preliminary Engineering 
Report (PER) to pave the way for a road leading from Loop 197 to Shoal Point.



A Note on Shoal Point activity…

For the last several months, staff has worked 
closely with the Texas General Land Office to 
negotiate a possible land lease which would add 
to the City’s ability to welcome a large-scale 
project on the north portion of Shoal Point.

The City has released a Request for Proposals 
(RFP) for its remaining 100 acres of property on 
Shoal Point, and we hope to have another 
announcement pertaining to short-term due 
diligence soon!!

LNG

Project 2



What to expect during FY 2024-25

In Fiscal Year 2023-24, work in these areas will continue and expand.

Goals at the Phoenix Business Accelerator will include:
 - Attracting enterprising clients with the goal of fully populating the facility
 - Building the professional network around the Phoenix through partnerships
 - Supporting the Small Business Success Series

Following the end of construction, goals at the Texas City Community Plaza will include 
advertising, the development of programming, and a Grand Opening ceremony.



What to expect during FY 2024-25

In Fiscal Year 2023-24, work in these areas will continue and expand.

In partnership with Texas City ISD and the College of the Mainland, Economic 
Development staff will be working to create an “education pipelines” (working title).

The goal of the publication is to help students navigate the high school and college-
level requirements to enter high-demand job fields.



What to expect during FY 2024-25

**NEW DEVELOPMENT**

During FY2024-25, the Economic Development Corporation will bring on a new 
Community Events and Tourism Manager. Their goals will include:

- Creating consistent special events/presence at the Community Plaza
- Create and manage new special events for the TCEDC
- Building a regional tourism network to bring additional visitors to Texas City
- Assisting with marketing efforts for the Doyle Convention Center



What to expect during FY 2024-25

The EDC will continue to focus on Attraction, Entrepreneurship and Retention of 
businesses (See Pathways to Prosperity, Page 13) and focus on our target industries: 
Blue Economy, Innovative Manufacturing, Experience Texas City, Engineering Tech.  

We will continue to work with our existing industry and business partners as well as, the 
office of the Governor’s Economic Development Office, the Greater Houston 
Partnership, and the Texas City-La Marque Chamber of Commerce to foster economic 
development in Texas City.



THANK YOU

On behalf of the full Economic Development team, 
we want to thank you for your support and 

partnership.



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (6) (a)        
Meeting Date: 09/18/2024  
Public Hearing regarding 2024/2025 Budget
Submitted For: Cynthia Rushing, Finance  Submitted By: Cynthia Rushing, Finance
Department: Finance

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Public hearing in support of or opposition to the City of Texas City's proposed 2024/2025
Fiscal Year Budget.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Public hearing in support of or opposition to the City of Texas City's proposed 2024/2025
Fiscal Year Budget. NOTICE is hereby given that the City Commission of Texas City will hold
a PUBLIC HEARING on Wednesday, September 18, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. in the Kenneth T.
Nunn Room at City Hall, 1801 9th Avenue North, Texas City, Texas. The Public Hearing aims
to hear citizens’ opinions in favor of or in opposition to the City of Texas City’s proposed
2024/2025 Fiscal Year Budget. Any citizen wishing to voice his/her opinion in favor of or in
opposition to the City’s proposed 2024/2025 Fiscal Year Budget is invited to be present and
will be heard.  Written comments will be accepted and considered on or before the date of the
Public Hearing.

 

RECOMMENDATION
Public hearing in support of or opposition to the City of Texas City's proposed 2024/2025
Fiscal Year Budget

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
attachment 
attachment 
Staff Report 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE is hereby given that the City Commission of Texas City will hold a
PUBLIC HEARING on Wednesday, September 18, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. and
Thursday, September 26, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. in the Kenneth T. Nunn Room at
City Hall, 1801 9th Avenue North, Texas City, Texas.

The purpose of the Public Hearing is to hear citizens’ opinions in favor of or in
opposition to the City of Texas City’s proposed 2024/2025 Fiscal Year
Budget, beginning October 1, 2024 and ending September 30, 2025.

Any citizen wishing to voice his/her opinion in favor of or in opposition to the
City’s proposed 2024/2025 Fiscal Year Budget is invited to be present and will
be heard.  Written comments will be accepted and considered on or before the
date of the Public Hearing.  A copy of the proposed budget is available for
viewing on the City’s website at www.texascitytx.gov and at City Hall.

__________________________________
Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
City of Texas City

Date posted: September 9, 2024 and
September 18, 2024

http://www.texascitytx.gov/


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE is hereby given that the City Commission of Texas City will hold a
PUBLIC HEARING on Wednesday, September 18, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. and
Thursday, September 26, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. in the Kenneth T. Nunn Room at
City Hall, 1801 9th Avenue North, Texas City, Texas.

The purpose of the Public Hearing is to hear citizens’ opinions in favor of or in
opposition to the City of Texas City’s proposed 2024/2025 Fiscal Year
Budget, beginning October 1, 2024 and ending September 30, 2025.

Any citizen wishing to voice his/her opinion in favor of or in opposition to the
City’s proposed 2024/2025 Fiscal Year Budget is invited to be present and will
be heard.  Written comments will be accepted and considered on or before the
date of the Public Hearing.  A copy of the proposed budget is available for
viewing on the City’s website at www.texascitytx.gov and at City Hall.

__________________________________
Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
City of Texas City

Date posted: September 9, 2024 and
September 18, 2024

http://www.texascitytx.gov/


PROPOSED FY25 BUDGET 

PUBLIC HEARING

SEPTEMBER 18, 2024



GENERAL FUND TREND

 General Fund Balance 
on a downward trend

 Pause to recalibrate to 
smooth out the 
revenue and 
expenditure swings 

 Begin Financial 
Modeling **

* Unaudited Fund Balance 



GENERAL FUND – HOW YOUR $ IS SPENT

FIRE 
(18%)

POLICE 
(24%)

INFRASTRUCTURE 
(24%)

PARKS 
(13%)

GOVERNMENT* 
(20%)

*
 Administration (8%)

 Facility Management(3%)

 Library (2%)

 Information 
Technology(2%)

 Municipal Court (2%)

 Planning & Permits (3%)



GENERAL FUND – REVENUE SOURCES

SALES TAX 
(30%)

PROPERTY TAX 
(38%)

OTHER 
(11%)

FEES
(12%)

FRANCHISE 
TAX 
(9%)

 Taxes – 77%

 Fees – 10%

 Other – 13%

No Property Tax Increase



GENERAL FUND – UNPLANNED EXPENSES

   Animal Shelter (12%   )     $223,000

  Health Insurance   $225,000  

  Garbage Collection Cost (12%   )  $370,000

   Capital Projects (Aging Facilities)    $3,500,000

  Collective Bargaining with Fire and Police - Ongoing



GENERAL FUND  FY25 PROPOSED BUDGET

NOT IN THE BUDGET

   STAFF COST OF LIVING 
ADJUSTMENT

   CIVIL SERVICE PAY ADJUSTMENTS 
(FIRE/POLICE)

  ONE–TIME CAPITAL COST  

NEW ITEMS IN THE BUDGET

 NEW STAFF POSITIONS

  HIGHER COST FOR BENEFITS 
INSURANCE (NOT PASSED ON TO 
STAFF)

  COST INCREASES FOR SERVICES



GENERAL FUND  FY25 PROPOSED BUDGET – NEW POSITION REQUESTS

DEPARTMENT JOB TITLE COUNT
POLICE CRIME SCENE TECHNICIAN 1
POLICE CRIME SCENE TECHNICIAN 1
ENG - PLANNING ZONING TECHNICIAN 1
ENG - PLANNING PROJECT INSPECTOR 1
ENG - INSPECTION COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL EXAMINER 1
VARIOUS PROMOTION
COMMUNICATIONS COMMUNICATIONS SPECIALIST 1
EDC EVENTS AND TOURISM MANAGER 1
FINANCE SENIOR ANALYSTS 2
HUMAN RESOURCES HR ANALYSTS 2
FIRE CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 1



GENERAL FUND  FY25 PROPOSED BUDGET – CAPITAL REQUESTS



GENERAL FUND  FY25 PROPOSED BUDGET – VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT

DEPARTMENT TYPE CAPITAL REQUESTS REASON BUDGET COUNT
ADMIN VEHICLES CHEVY TAHOE REPLACEMENT 65,000$               1

FORD ESCAPE NEW 50,000$               2
FORD EXPLORER NEW 40,000$               1

VEHICLES Total 155,000$             4
ADMIN Total 155,000$             4
ENG - PLANNING VEHICLES FORD MAVERICK XLT NEW 30,000$               1

VEHICLES Total 30,000$               1
ENG - PLANNING Total 30,000$               1
FIRE EQUIPMENT Medic Unit Remount NEW 260,000$             1

Technical Rescue Equipment Replacement REPLACEMENT 44,000$               1
EQUIPMENT Total 304,000$             2
VEHICLES FORD MAVERICK XLT NEW 58,000$               1

Water Rescue Vehicle Replacement (Rescue 25) REPLACEMENT 88,000$               1
VEHICLES Total 146,000$             2
(blank) (blank) (blank)
(blank) Total

FIRE Total 450,000$             4
GOLF COURSE EQUIPMENT  CLUB CAR CARRY ALL 500 RANGE CART. REPLACEMENT 14,526$               1

JOHN DEERE 2550 DIESEL TEE MOWER REPLACEMENT 50,574$               1
SIP 7000 RELIEF GRINDER REPAIR 66,900$               1
SIP BED KNIFE GRINDER REPAIR 40,310$               1

EQUIPMENT Total 172,310$             4
FURNITURE DINING FURNITURE NEW 2,520$                  1
FURNITURE Total 2,520$                  1

GOLF COURSE Total 174,830$             5



GENERAL FUND  FY25 PROPOSED BUDGET – VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT
DEPARTMENT TYPE CAPITAL REQUESTS REASON BUDGET COUNT
POLICE VEHICLES DODGE CHARGER REPLACEMENT 59,031$               1

FORD EXPLORER REPLACEMENT 609,916$             8
FORD F150 REPLACEMENT 146,198$             2
FORD F250 REPLACEMENT 63,289$               1

VEHICLES Total 878,434$             12
POLICE Total 878,434$             12
PW - RAINWATER PUMP STAEQUIPMENT FUEL TANK NEW 200,000$             1

EQUIPMENT Total 200,000$             1
PW - RAINWATER PUMP STATION Total 200,000$             1
PW - STREET & BRIDGES EQUIPMENT BOBCAT T870 TO REPLACE UNIT #12537 - 1,366 HOURS REPLACEMENT 110,000$             1

GRADALL 3300 TO REPLACE UNIT #30656 - 4,746 HOURS REPLACEMENT 300,000$             1
HYUNDAI FORKLIFT FOR MECHANIC SHOP REPAIR 50,000$               1

EQUIPMENT Total 460,000$             3
VEHICLES FORD F150 FOR MECHANIC SHOP REPAIR 47,000$               1

FORD F250 CREW CAB REPLACEMENT 55,000$               1
FORD F550 FLATBED WITH TRAILER NEW 90,000$               1
INTERNATIONAL TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK REPLACEMENT 150,000$             1

VEHICLES Total 342,000$             4
PW - STREET & BRIDGES Total 802,000$             7
REC AND TOUR VEHICLES FORD F150 REPLACEMENT 55,000$               1

FORD F250 REPLACEMENT 95,000$               1
JOHN DEERE 0-TURN REPLACEMENT 17,500$               1
TORO WIDE AREA MOWER REPLACEMENT 72,000$               1

VEHICLES Total 239,500$             4
REC AND TOUR Total 239,500$             4
Grand Total 2,929,764$         38



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (8) (a)        
Meeting Date: 09/18/2024  
Approve City Commission Minutes for September 4, 2024 meeting. (City Secretary)
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Approve City Commission Minutes for September 4, 2024 meeting. (City Secretary)

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
RECOMMENDATION

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Minutes 9/4/2024 



REGULAR CALLED CITY COMMISSION MEETING

M I N U T E S 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2024 – 5:00 P.M.
KENNETH T. NUNN COUNCIL ROOM – CITY HALL

A Regular Called Meeting of the City Commission was held on Wednesday, SEPTEMBER 4, 2024, at
5:00 P.M. in the Kenneth T. Nunn Council Room in City Hall, Texas City, Texas. A quorum having been
met, the meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Mayor Dedrick D. Johnson.
 

               
1. ROLL CALL

Present: Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor   
Thelma Bowie, Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem   
Abel Garza, Jr. , Commissioner At-Large   
DeAndre' Knoxson, Commissioner District 1   
Keith Love, Commissioner District 2   
Chris Sharp, Commissioner District 3   
Jami Clark, Commissioner District 4   

2. INVOCATION

Led by David Buckley, Pastor of Sanford's Temple Church of God in Trust.
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Led by Commissioner At-Large Abel Garza, Jr.
 
4. REPORTS
 

a. Lowry Fitness Center (Recreation and Tourism)

Michael Richardson, Fitness Coordinator, gave a PowerPoint presentation.

  

 
5. PUBLIC HEARING
 

a. The Interfield Group is requesting a zoning change from District "O" (Open Space) to District
"E" (General Business) for a proposed Convenience Store and Retail Development located
at 1414 FM 646 on the east side of Vicksburg Lane and west of Hwy 146 N.

Kim Golden, City Engineer, provided background information on the zoning change request
from The Interfield Group.

No public comments.

  

 
b. Alpha Omega Power, LLC is requesting a zoning change from District "F" (Light Industrial) to   



b. Alpha Omega Power, LLC is requesting a zoning change from District "F" (Light Industrial) to
District "S-P" (Site Plan) for development of an electric power generating station utilizing
lithium-ion battery energy storage system (BESS) located at 701 Hwy 146 N., and north of
the existing Golden Rule Logistics.

Kim Golden, City Engineer, provided background information on Alpha Omega Power, LLC's
zoning change request.

One individual spoke in opposition to the project.
One of the developers spoke in favor of the project.
See the recording for public comments.

  

 
  Motion by Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem Thelma Bowie, Seconded by

Commissioner District 3 Chris Sharp, to close the Public Hearing. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
6. PRELIMINARY ZONING APPROVAL
 

a. Consider and take action on The Interfield Group's request for a zoning change from District
"O" (Open Space) to District "E" (General Business) for a proposed Convenience Store and
Retail Development located at 1414 FM 646 on the east side of Vicksburg Lane and west of
Hwy 146 N.

  

 
  Motion by Commissioner District 4 Jami Clark, Seconded by Commissioner District 2

Keith Love, to approve a zoning change request to rezone 9.46 acres from District "O"
(Open Space) to District "E" (General Business). 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
b. Consider and take action on Alpha Omega Power, LLC's request for a zoning change from

District "F" (Light Industrial) to District "S-P" (Site Plan) for development of an electric power
generating station utilizing lithium-ion battery energy storage system (BESS) located at 701
Hwy 146 N., and north of the existing Golden Rule Logistics.

  

 
  Motion by Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem Thelma Bowie, Seconded by

Commissioner District 1 DeAndre' Knoxson, to approve a zoning change for 6.29 acres
from District “F” (Light Industrial) to District “SP” Site Plan after the necessary easement
and secondary point of access are addressed. 

  Vote: 5 - 2 CARRIED

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS

The following members of the public requested to address the City Commission: Malloy
Scott, resident, and James Daniels, resident.

 
8. CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioner District 4, Jami Clark, made a motion to approve Consent Agenda items 8a,
b, d, and e. The motion was seconded by Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem, Thelma
Bowie.



 
a.

Approve City Commission Minutes for the August 21, 2024 meeting. (City Secretary)
  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
b.

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-104, awarding and authorizing the Mayor
to enter into an contract for Bid No. 2024-014 Building Materials Annual Contract. (Public
Works)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
c.

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-105, approving contracts for employee
medical, dental, vision, life and disability, health savings and flexible spending accounts, and
an employee assistance program, and authorizing the Mayor to execute those agreements.
(Human Resources)

  

 
  Motion by Commissioner At-Large, Mayor Pro Tem Thelma Bowie, Seconded by

Commissioner District 3 Chris Sharp, to approve Consent Agenda item 8c. 

  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
d.

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-106, awarding and authorizing the mayor
to enter into a contract for RFP No. 2024-458 Disaster Recovery Consultant Services.
(Purchasing)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
e.

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-107, casting the City of Texas City Ballot
for TML Region 14 Board Director. (Mayor's Office)

  

 
  Vote: 7 - 0 CARRIED

 
9. EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION
 

a. Convene for Executive (Closed) Session pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter
551, Texas Government Code to discuss the following:

§551.077 - Personnel Matters: (1) and (2)

Convened for Executive Session at 5:47 p.m.
 
10. RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION

Reconvened from Executive Session at 6:55 p.m.



 
a. Consideration and possible action concerning Personnel Matters discussed in Executive

(closed) Session. 

No action taken.
 
11. COMMISSIONERS' COMMENTS
 
12. MAYOR'S COMMENTS

An audiovisual recording of this meeting is available on the City's website and retained by the
CSO for two years after the date of the adaption of the minutes to which the meeting
corresponds.

 
13. ADJOURNMENT
 
Having no further business, Commissioner At-Large Able Garza, Jr., made a MOTION to ADJOURN at
6:59 p.m.; the motion was SECONDED by Commissioner District 2 Keith Love. All present voted AYE.
MOTION CARRIED.

  
 ______________________________
 DEDRICK D. JOHNSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

_________________________________
Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Date Approved:



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (8) (b)        
Meeting Date: 09/18/2024  
Annual Appointments and Re-appointments for various boards, commissions, and committees.
Submitted For: Renee Edgar, City Secretary  Submitted By: Renee Edgar, City

Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Approving the appointments and re-appointments for various members of the City of Texas
City's Boards, Commissions, and Committees 

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
On September 18, 2024, the terms of various members of the City of Texas's Boards,
Commissions, and Committees expire. To continue the uninterrupted and efficient operation of
the City through its Boards, Commissions, and Committees, it is necessary to appoint or
reappoint members to fill these positions.

Applications for all City boards can be found on the City's website at: Boards & Commissions |
Texas City, TX (texascitytx.gov)

 

RECOMMENDATION
Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary, recommends the appointment and re-appointments of
members to the various Boards, Commissions, and Committees outlined in Exhibit A and
Exhibit B.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Resolution 
Exhibit A 
Exhibit B 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-108

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING AND/OR REAPPOINTING BOARD
MEMBERS TO VARIOUS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND
COMMITTEES; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL
BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND
ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, on September 18, 2024, the terms of various members of the City of Texas
City’s Boards, Commissions, and Committees expire; and

WHEREAS, to continue the uninterrupted and efficient operation of the city through its
Boards, Commissions, and Committees, it is necessary to appoint or reappoint members to fill
these positions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary, recommends the appointment and re-
appointments of members to the various Boards, Commissions, and Committees outlined in
Exhibit A and B, attached hereto, and incorporated herein for all intents and purposes.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of September 2024.

                                                       
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

                                                  _______________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



Boards Appointee Name Appointed Date Reappointed Term Expires

Animal Services Advisory Committee Abel Garza, Jr. ‐Representative 9/30/2024
Animal Services Advisory Committee Jennifer Price‐ Alternate 9/30/2024

Audit Committee Jami Clark 10/1/2024
Audit Committee DeAndre Knoxson 10/1/2024
Audit Committee Abel Garza, Jr. 10/1/2024

Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board Morris Wisdom 9/30/2025
Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board Abel Garza Jr. 9/30/2024
Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board Daryl Stewart 9/30/2024
Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board Arthur Johnson, III 9/30/2024
Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board Don Van Alstyne 9/30/2025
Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board Robin Rossman 9/30/2024
Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board Paul Gonzalez 9/30/2025

Board of Adjustments B & S Aric Owens 9/30/2025
Board of Adjustments B & S James McWhorter 9/30/2024
Board of Adjustments B & S George W. Faust 9/30/2024
Board of Adjustments B & S Patrick Tarpey 9/30/2025
Board of Adjustments B & S Harvey Cappel 9/30/2024
Board of Adjustments B & S (Alternate) Lisa Salinas

Audit Committee‐ Three (3) members‐‐ City Commissioners. Two year term. Meets on as needed basis, at least once a 
year

BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES, AND CORPORATION APPOINTEES

Board of Adjustments Building & Structure‐ Five (5) members, One (1) member may be a member of the City Planning 
Board or Zoning Commission, provided that the appointment of any member of the City Planning Board or Zoning 
Commission shall be for his term of offices as such only. Two (2) years. Second (2nd) and Fourth (4th) Tuesdays at 5:15pm

Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board‐ Seven (7) members. Two year term. Meetings are held on the 2nd Thursday of every 
other month at the Golf Course.

Animal Service Advisory Committee‐ Mayor Only apt. made by Aug. 1st of each term. Committee consists of a minimum of 
11 and not more than 18 members to represent each city who is party to the Animal Service Interlocal Agreement. Two (2 



Board of Adjustments B & S (Alternate) Bryan Thompson
Board of Adjustments B & S (Alternate) VACANT
Board of Adjustments B & S (Alternate) VACANT

Civil Service Gina Gilmore 9/30/2024
Civil Service Lacy Fleshman 9/30/2026
Civil Service Yolanda Mejia 9/30/2024
Civil Service Jennifer Price‐ Director
Civil Service Anete Schmidt‐ ALT Director
Civil Service Kyle Dickson‐ City Attorney

Houston‐ Galveston Area Council Jami Clark, Representative 1/1/2025
Houston‐ Galveston Area Council Dedrick Johnson, Alternate 1/1/2025

Housing Authority Joyce Dunn 9/30/2025
Housing Authority Elida Matthews 9/30/2024
Housing Authority Nelson Juarez 9/30/2024
Housing Authority Warren Reed 9/30/2024
Housing Authority Kyle Dickson 9/30/2025

Civil Service‐ Three (3) members appointed by Mayor and confirmed by City Commission. Members must have resided in 
City for a period in excess of three years and not held and public office within the preceding three years. Three (3) years 
terms. (Members shall serves staggered three (3) year terms with the term of one (1) member expiring each year. A 
member may be re‐appointed for a new three year term. Meetings are held every January and as required. 

Houston‐ Galveston Area Council‐ General Assembly and Board of Directors‐ 1 year term

Housing Authority‐ Five (5) members. Staggered terms: Reappointments are for terms of 2 years. Meetings are held on 
the 2nd Tuesday of each month at 6:59 pm. (The meeting date change from 3rd Thursday of each month to the 2nd 
Thursday was made because of a change in by‐laws in 1996/1997.)



Library Board Brandon Johnson 9/30/2025
Library Board Danica Surman 9/30/2025
Library Board Shirley Mapps 9/30/2025
Library Board Deana Rack 9/30/2024
Library Board Stephanie Doyle 9/30/2024
Library Board Donna Steele 9/30/2026
Library Board Jill Halasz 9/30/2026
Library Board Dr. Lynn Ellison 9/30/2025
Library Board Christina Bergvall 9/30/2024

Planning Board Jami Clark 9/30/2025
Planning Board Perry O'Brien 9/30/2027
Planning Board Aric Owens 9/30/2026
Planning Board R.D. "Dickey" Campbell 9/30/2027
Planning Board Thelma Bowie 9/30/2024
Planning Board (Alternate) Andrew Thomas 9/30/2025
Planning Board (Alternate) Jose Boix 9/30/2025

Public Facilities Development Corp. Judith Silva 9/20/2023 9/30/2024
Public Facilities Development Corp. Randy Dietel 9/30/2026
Public Facilities Development Corp. William T. Etheredge 9/30/2025

Planning Board‐ Five (5) members. One of the members of the planning board shall be the Mayor, another shall be a 
member of the Commission designated by the Commission upon recommendation of the Mayor. Each member appointed 
shall be appointed for a term of four (4) years. meets 2nd and 4th Mondays at 5:00pm

Public Facilities Development Corporation‐ Five (5) directors will serve three (3) year staggered terms. No limit on number 
of terms. Each director shall hold office for the term for which he is appointed and until his successor shall have 
appointed and qualified unless sooner removed. Meetings are held as required.

Library Board‐ Nine (9) members appointed by Mayor and confirmed by City commision. Three (3) years, to be staggered; 
3 members to be appointed for 1 year: 3 members to be appointed 2 years and 3 to be appointed 3 years. After the 1st 
year appointments will be for 3 years. Meetings will be held bi‐monthly, (Feb., April, June, Aug., Oct., and Dec.). The 
meetings are held the 4th Monday.



Public Facilities Development Corp. John Hackbarth 9/30/2026
Public Facilities Development Corp. Rev. Jerry Lee 9/30/2026

Recreation & Tourism Board Frank Mistretta 9/30/2025
Recreation & Tourism Board Teri O'Brien 9/30/2025
Recreation & Tourism Board Brenda Williams  9/30/2024
Recreation & Tourism Board Paul Bland  9/30/2026
Recreation & Tourism Board Susan "Sam" Myers 9/30/2024
Recreation & Tourism Board Natalie Ramirez 9/30/2023 9/30/2024
Recreation & Tourism Board Chris Delesandri 9/30/2024
Recreation & Tourism Board Winifred Gilmore 9/30/2026
Recreation & Tourism Board Hortensia "Tish" Hart 9/30/2024

Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation Staneisha Lee 9/30/2026
Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation Mark Lyon 9/30/2024
Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation John Branstetter 9/30/2026
Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation Katina Gilmore 9/30/2026
Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation Dayna Perren 9/30/2024

Recreation & Tourism Board‐ Nine (9) members; three shall be appointed for a term of one year, three for a term of two 
years, and three for a term of three years. Each member appointed after the first year shall be appointed for a term of 
three years. Three (3) years, staggered terms. 

Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation‐ The number of directors constituting the initial Board of Directors is five (5), and the 
terms of office shall be three (3) years. 



Texas City Economic Development Dedrick Johnson, Sr. 9/30/2024
Texas City Economic Development Mark Ciavaglia 9/30/2025
Texas City Economic Development Randy Dietel 9/30/2026
Texas City Economic Development Phil Roberts 9/30/2024
Texas City Economic Development Teresa Poston 9/20/2023 9/30/2026
Texas City Economic Development Tim Culp (Advisory)
Texas City Economic Development Melissa Duarte (Advisory)
Texas City Economic Development Dickinson ISD (Advisory)
Texas City Economic Development Amy Reid (Advisory)

Texas City Industrial Development Judith Silva 9/20/2023 9/30/2024
Texas City Harbour Foreign Trade Zone 

(TCHFTZ) Randy Dietel 9/30/2026
Texas City Harbour Foreign Trade Zone 

(TCHFTZ) William T. Etheredge 9/30/2025
Texas City Harbour Foreign Trade Zone 

(TCHFTZ) John Hackbarth 9/30/2026
Texas City Harbour Foreign Trade Zone 

(TCHFTZ) Rev. Jerry Lee 9/30/2026

Texas City Economic Development‐ Meetings are held as needed; at a minimum, there will be an annual meeting (with no 
specific month set). That each member of the Board of Directors shall serve for all 3‐year staggered terms. That there are 
no limits to the number of terms Board Members may serve. Allow for Mayor and the City Commission to appoint non‐
voting advisors to serve on the board.

Texas City Harbour Foreign Trade Zone Corporations‐ The number of directors constituting the initial Board of Directors is 
five (5), and the terms of office shall be three (3) years staggered. There are no limits to the number of consecutive Board 
members may serve.



Texas City Historical Preservation Corp. Margaret Tuma 9/30/2026
Texas City Historical Preservation Corp. Susan Dunn 9/20/2023 9/30/2026
Texas City Historical Preservation Corp. Teri O'Brien 9/30/2024
Texas City Historical Preservation Corp. Jose Boix 9/30/2026
Texas City Historical Preservation Corp. Ridawna Sneed 9/30/2025
Texas City Historical Preservation Corp. Alfy Mayes 9/30/2026
Texas City Historical Preservation Corp. Lacey Fleshman 9/30/2024

Texas City Industrial Development Judith Silva 9/20/2023 9/30/2024
Texas City Housing Finance Corp.  Randy Dietel 9/30/2026
Texas City Housing Finance Corp.  William T. Etheredge 9/30/2025
Texas City Housing Finance Corp.  John Hackbarth 9/30/2026
Texas City Housing Finance Corp.  Rev. Jerry Lee 9/30/2026

Texas City Industrial Development Judith Silva 9/20/2023 9/30/2024
Texas City Industrial Development Randy Dietel 9/30/2026
Texas City Industrial Development William T. Etheredge 9/30/2025
Texas City Industrial Development John Hackbarth 9/30/2026
Texas City Industrial Development Rev. Jerry Lee 9/30/2026

Texas City Housing Finance Corporation‐ Five (5) directors shall serve for a term of three (3) years staggered.

Texas City Industrial Development‐ Five (5) members; three (3) year terms, or until a successor appointed. That there are 
no limits to the number of consecutive terms Board members may serve.

Texas City Historical Preservation Corporation‐ The number of directors constituting the initial Board of Directors is seven 
(7) and the terms of office shall be three (3) years staggered.



TIRZ Number One Board‐ Lago Mar Dev. AuChris Doyle, Pos. 1 ChairmanCOTC Designee 9/30/2024
TIRZ Number One Board‐ Lago Mar Dev. AuDonald Gartman, Pos. 2 COM Designee 9/30/2024
TIRZ Number One Board‐ Lago Mar Dev. AuJames Torres, Pos. 3 COTC Designee 9/30/2025
TIRZ Number One Board‐ Lago Mar Dev. AuFelix Herrera, Pos. 4 COTC Designee 9/30/2026
TIRZ Number One Board‐ Lago Mar Dev. AuRick Wilkenfeld, Pos. 5 GC Designee 9/30/2023
TIRZ Number One Board‐ Lago Mar Dev. AuGenie Jennings, Pos. 6 COTC Designee 9/30/2024
TIRZ Number One Board‐ Lago Mar Dev. AuStephen Holmes, Pos. 7 GC Designee 9/30/2023

Lago Mar Dev. Authority Chris Doyle, Pos. 1 ChairmanCOTC Designee 9/30/2024
Lago Mar Dev. Authority Donald Gartman, Pos. 2 COM Designee 9/30/2024
Lago Mar Dev. Authority James Torres, Pos. 3 COTC Designee 9/30/2025
Lago Mar Dev. Authority Felix Herrera, Pos. 4 COTC Designee 9/30/2026
Lago Mar Dev. Authority Rick Wilkenfeld, Pos. 5 GC Designee 9/30/2023
Lago Mar Dev. Authority Genie Jennings, Pos. 6 COTC Designee 9/30/2024
Lago Mar Dev. Authority Stephen Holmes, Pos. 7 GC Designee 9/30/2023

Zoning Commission Perry O'Brien 9/30/2025
Zoning Commission Thelma Bowie 9/30/2024
Zoning Commission Fernando Tello 9/30/2024
Zoning Commission Aric Owens 9/30/2025
Zoning Commission Bruce Clawson 9/30/2025
Zoning Commission‐ Alternate Jayla Weatherspoon 9/30/2025
Zoning Commission‐ Alternate Lisa Autrey‐Salinas 9/30/2025

SE Texas Housing Finance Corp Georgia Meyer  10/1/2023

Lago Mar Dev. Authority‐ Seven (7) member panel. Automatice to match TIRZ #1 Board

Southeast Texas Housing Finance Corporation‐ the City appoints a represenative to serve on the Board of Directors for a 
term of three (3) years

TIRZ Number One Board‐ Seven (7) member panel; two (2) year staggered terms. Position 1 serves as Chair; must be 
appointed annually. 

Zoning Commission‐ Five (5) members. Initially, two (2) members shall be appointed for a term of one (1) year and three 
(3) members for a term of two (2) years. Thereafter, all appointments shall be for a term of two (2) years. (Meets 1st and 
3rd Tuesday) 



Galveston Central Appraisal District Matt Doyle‐ Nominee 9/6/2023 12/31/2025

GC Transit Board of Directors 12/31/2024
GC Transit Board of Directors Kim Golden‐ Alternate 9/21/2022 12/31/2024

CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee Tamesha Hampton 3/20/2024
CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee Chris Sharp 9/30/2026
CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee Faleisha Mason 9/30/2024
CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee Nakisha Paul 9/30/2024
CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee Elias Ramirez 9/30/2026
CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee Ruth Ann Sandino 9/30/2026
CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee Fernando Tello 9/30/2026
CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee Kenshara Cravens 9/30/2024

Keep TC Beautiful Tamesha Hampton 3/20/2024
Keep TC Beautiful Chris Sharp 9/30/2026
Keep TC Beautiful Faleisha Mason 9/30/2024
Keep TC Beautiful Nakisha Paul 9/30/2024
Keep TC Beautiful Elias Ramirez 9/30/2026
Keep TC Beautiful Ruth Ann Sandino 9/30/2026
Keep TC Beautiful Fernando Tello 9/30/2026
Keep TC Beautiful Kenshara Cravens 9/30/2024

Keep TC Beautiful‐ members are appointed by the Mayor and are limited to two 3‐year terms

CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee‐ members are appointed by the Mayor and are limited to two 3‐year terms

Galveston Central Appraisal District‐ the City will nominate and cast votes in the election to appoint members to the 
Galveton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors. Appointments shall serve two (2) year terms. 

Gulf Coast Transit District Board of Directors‐ the City appoints a represenative and alternate to serve on the Board of 
Directors for a term of two (2) years

Thelma Bowie‐ Representative



Boards Appointee Name Appointed Date Reappointed Term Expires Notes

Animal Services Advisory Committee Abel Garza, Jr. ‐Representative 9/30/2026
Animal Services Advisory Committee Jennifer Price‐ Alternate 9/30/2026

Audit Committee Jami Clark 9/30/2026
Audit Committee DeAndre Knoxson 9/30/2026
Audit Committee Abel Garza, Jr. 9/30/2026

Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board Morris Wisdom 9/30/2025
Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board Abel Garza Jr. 9/30/2026
Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board Daryl Stewart 9/30/2026
Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board Arthur Johnson, III 9/30/2026 *
Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board Don Van Alstyne 9/30/2025
Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board Robin Rossman 9/30/2026
Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board Paul Gonzalez 9/30/2025

Board of Adjustments B & S Aric Owens 9/30/2025
Board of Adjustments B & S James McWhorter 9/30/2026
Board of Adjustments B & S George W. Faust 9/30/2026
Board of Adjustments B & S Patrick Tarpey 9/30/2025
Board of Adjustments B & S Harvey Cappel 9/30/2026

Audit Committee‐ Three (3) members‐‐ City Commissioners. Two year term. Meets on as needed basis, at least once a 
year

BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES, AND CORPORATION APPOINTEES

Board of Adjustments Building & Structure‐ Five (5) members, One (1) member may be a member of the City Planning 
Board or Zoning Commission, provided that the appointment of any member of the City Planning Board or Zoning 
Commission shall be for his term of offices as such only. Two (2) years. Second (2nd) and Fourth (4th) Tuesdays at 5:15pm

Bayou Golf Course Advisory Board‐ Seven (7) members. Two year term. Meetings are held on the 2nd Thursday of every 
other month at the Golf Course.

Animal Service Advisory Committee‐ Mayor Only apt. made by Aug. 1st of each term. Committee consists of a minimum 
of 11 and not more than 18 members to represent each city who is party to the Animal Service Interlocal Agreement. 
Two (2 ) year term. 



Board of Adjustments B & S (Alternate) Lisa Salinas
Board of Adjustments B & S (Alternate) Bryan Thompson
Board of Adjustments B & S (Alternate) VACANT
Board of Adjustments B & S (Alternate) VACANT

Civil Service Gina Gilmore 9/30/2027
Civil Service Lacy Fleshman 9/30/2026
Civil Service Yolanda Mejia 9/30/2025
Civil Service Jennifer Price‐ Director
Civil Service Anete Schmidt‐ ALT Director
Civil Service Kyle Dickson‐ City Attorney

Houston‐ Galveston Area Council Jami Clark, Representative 1/1/2025
Houston‐ Galveston Area Council Dedrick Johnson, Alternate 1/1/2025

Housing Authority Joyce Dunn 9/30/2025
Housing Authority Elida Matthews 9/30/2026
Housing Authority Nelson Juarez 9/30/2026
Housing Authority VACANT
Housing Authority Kyle Dickson 9/30/2025

Civil Service‐ Three (3) members appointed by Mayor and confirmed by City Commission. Members must have resided in 
City for a period in excess of three years and not held and public office within the preceding three years. Three (3) years 
terms. (Members shall serves staggered three (3) year terms with the term of one (1) member expiring each year. A 
member may be re‐appointed for a new three year term. Meetings are held every January and as required. 

Houston‐ Galveston Area Council‐ General Assembly and Board of Directors‐ 1 year term

Housing Authority‐ Five (5) members. Staggered terms: Reappointments are for terms of 2 years. Meetings are held on 
the 2nd Tuesday of each month at 6:59 pm. (The meeting date change from 3rd Thursday of each month to the 2nd 
Thursday was made because of a change in by‐laws in 1996/1997.)



Library Board Brandon Johnson 9/30/2025
Library Board Danica Surman 9/30/2025
Library Board Shirley Mapps 9/30/2025
Library Board Deana Rack 9/30/2027
Library Board Stephanie Doyle 9/30/2027
Library Board Donna Steele 9/30/2026
Library Board Jill Halasz 9/30/2026
Library Board Dr. Lynn Ellison 9/30/2025
Library Board Christina Bergvall 9/30/2027

Planning Board Jami Clark 9/30/2025
Planning Board Perry O'Brien 9/30/2027
Planning Board Aric Owens 9/30/2026
Planning Board R.D. "Dickey" Campbell 9/30/2027
Planning Board Thelma Bowie 9/30/2028
Planning Board (Alternate) Andrew Thomas 9/30/2025 *
Planning Board (Alternate) Jose Boix 9/30/2025

Public Facilities Development Corp. Judith Silva 9/30/2027
Public Facilities Development Corp. Randy Dietel 9/30/2026
Public Facilities Development Corp. William T. Etheredge 9/30/2025
Public Facilities Development Corp. John Hackbarth 9/30/2026

Planning Board‐ Five (5) members. One of the members of the planning board shall be the Mayor, another shall be a 
member of the Commission designated by the Commission upon recommendation of the Mayor. Each member 
appointed shall be appointed for a term of four (4) years. meets 2nd and 4th Mondays at 5:00pm

Public Facilities Development Corporation‐ Five (5) directors will serve three (3) year staggered terms. No limit on 
number of terms. Each director shall hold office for the term for which he is appointed and until his successor shall have 
appointed and qualified unless sooner removed. Meetings are held as required.

Library Board‐ Nine (9) members appointed by Mayor and confirmed by City commision. Three (3) years, to be staggered; 
3 members to be appointed for 1 year: 3 members to be appointed 2 years and 3 to be appointed 3 years. After the 1st 
year appointments will be for 3 years. Meetings will be held bi‐monthly, (Feb., April, June, Aug., Oct., and Dec.). The 
meetings are held the 4th Monday.



Public Facilities Development Corp. Rev. Jerry Lee 9/30/2026

Recreation & Tourism Board Frank Mistretta 9/30/2025
Recreation & Tourism Board Teri O'Brien 9/30/2025
Recreation & Tourism Board Brenda Williams  9/30/2027
Recreation & Tourism Board Paul Bland  9/30/2026
Recreation & Tourism Board Maria Ybanez 9/30/2025 *
Recreation & Tourism Board Nathan Exom 9/30/2025 *
Recreation & Tourism Board Christopher Walters 9/30/2026 *
Recreation & Tourism Board Winifred Gilmore 9/30/2026
Recreation & Tourism Board Hortensia "Tish" Hart 9/30/2027

Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation Staneisha Lee 9/30/2026
Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation Mark Lyon 9/30/2027
Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation John Branstetter 9/30/2026
Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation Katina Gilmore 9/30/2026
Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation Dayna Perren 9/30/2027

Recreation & Tourism Board‐ Nine (9) members; three shall be appointed for a term of one year, three for a term of two 
years, and three for a term of three years. Each member appointed after the first year shall be appointed for a term of 
three years. Three (3) years, staggered terms. 

Texas City Cultural Arts Foundation‐ The number of directors constituting the initial Board of Directors is five (5), and the 
terms of office shall be three (3) years. 



Texas City Economic Development Dedrick Johnson, Sr. 9/30/2027
Texas City Economic Development Mark Ciavaglia 9/30/2025
Texas City Economic Development Randy Dietel 9/30/2026
Texas City Economic Development Phil Roberts 9/30/2027
Texas City Economic Development Teresa Poston 9/30/2026
Texas City Economic Development Tim Culp (Advisory)
Texas City Economic Development Melissa Duarte (Advisory)
Texas City Economic Development Dickinson ISD (Advisory)
Texas City Economic Development Amy Reid (Advisory)

Texas City Industrial Development Judith Silva 9/30/2027
Texas City Harbour Foreign Trade Zone 

(TCHFTZ) Randy Dietel 9/30/2026
Texas City Harbour Foreign Trade Zone 

(TCHFTZ) William T. Etheredge 9/30/2025
Texas City Harbour Foreign Trade Zone 

(TCHFTZ) John Hackbarth 9/30/2026
Texas City Harbour Foreign Trade Zone 

(TCHFTZ) Rev. Jerry Lee 9/30/2026

Texas City Economic Development‐ Meetings are held as needed; at a minimum, there will be an annual meeting (with no 
specific month set). That each member of the Board of Directors shall serve for all 3‐year staggered terms. That there are 
no limits to the number of terms Board Members may serve. Allow for Mayor and the City Commission to appoint non‐
voting advisors to serve on the board.

Texas City Harbour Foreign Trade Zone Corporations‐ The number of directors constituting the initial Board of Directors is 
five (5), and the terms of office shall be three (3) years staggered. There are no limits to the number of consecutive Board 
members may serve.



Texas City Historical Preservation Corp. Cassandra Gaylord 9/30/2025 *
Texas City Historical Preservation Corp. Susan Dunn 9/30/2026
Texas City Historical Preservation Corp. Teri O'Brien 9/30/2027
Texas City Historical Preservation Corp. Jose Boix 9/30/2026
Texas City Historical Preservation Corp. Ridawna Sneed 9/30/2025
Texas City Historical Preservation Corp. Alfy Mayes 9/30/2026
Texas City Historical Preservation Corp. Lacey Fleshman 9/30/2027

Texas City Industrial Development Judith Silva 9/30/2027
Texas City Housing Finance Corp.  Randy Dietel 9/30/2026
Texas City Housing Finance Corp.  William T. Etheredge 9/30/2025
Texas City Housing Finance Corp.  John Hackbarth 9/30/2026
Texas City Housing Finance Corp.  Rev. Jerry Lee 9/30/2026

Texas City Industrial Development Judith Silva 9/30/2027
Texas City Industrial Development Randy Dietel 9/30/2026
Texas City Industrial Development William T. Etheredge 9/30/2025
Texas City Industrial Development John Hackbarth 9/30/2026
Texas City Industrial Development Rev. Jerry Lee 9/30/2026

Texas City Housing Finance Corporation‐ Five (5) directors shall serve for a term of three (3) years staggered.

Texas City Industrial Development‐ Five (5) members; three (3) year terms, or until a successor appointed. That there are 
no limits to the number of consecutive terms Board members may serve.

Texas City Historical Preservation Corporation‐ The number of directors constituting the initial Board of Directors is seven 
(7) and the terms of office shall be three (3) years staggered.



TIRZ Number One Board‐ Lago Mar Dev. AuChris Doyle, Pos. 1 ChairmanCOTC Designee 9/30/2026
TIRZ Number One Board‐ Lago Mar Dev. AuDonald Gartman, Pos. 2 COM Designee 9/30/2024
TIRZ Number One Board‐ Lago Mar Dev. AuJames Torres, Pos. 3 COTC Designee 9/30/2025
TIRZ Number One Board‐ Lago Mar Dev. AuFelix Herrera, Pos. 4 COTC Designee 9/30/2026 *
TIRZ Number One Board‐ Lago Mar Dev. AuRick Wilkenfeld, Pos. 5 GC Designee 9/30/2023
TIRZ Number One Board‐ Lago Mar Dev. AuGenie Jennings, Pos. 6 COTC Designee 9/30/2026
TIRZ Number One Board‐ Lago Mar Dev. AuStephen Holmes, Pos. 7 GC Designee 9/30/2023

Lago Mar Dev. Authority Chris Doyle, Pos. 1 ChairmanCOTC Designee 9/30/2026
Lago Mar Dev. Authority Donald Gartman, Pos. 2 COM Designee 9/30/2024
Lago Mar Dev. Authority James Torres, Pos. 3 COTC Designee 9/30/2025
Lago Mar Dev. Authority Felix Herrera, Pos. 4 COTC Designee 9/30/2026 *
Lago Mar Dev. Authority Rick Wilkenfeld, Pos. 5 GC Designee 9/30/2023
Lago Mar Dev. Authority Genie Jennings, Pos. 6 COTC Designee 9/30/2026
Lago Mar Dev. Authority Stephen Holmes, Pos. 7 GC Designee 9/30/2023

Zoning Commission Perry O'Brien 9/30/2025
Zoning Commission Thelma Bowie 9/30/2024
Zoning Commission Fernando Tello 9/30/2024
Zoning Commission Aric Owens 9/30/2025
Zoning Commission Bruce Clawson 9/30/2025
Zoning Commission‐ Alternate Vacant 9/30/2025
Zoning Commission‐ Alternate Lisa Autrey‐Salinas 9/30/2025

SE Texas Housing Finance Corp Georgia Meyer  10/1/2023

Lago Mar Dev. Authority‐ Seven (7) member panel. Automatice to match TIRZ #1 Board

Southeast Texas Housing Finance Corporation‐ the City appoints a represenative to serve on the Board of Directors for a 
term of three (3) years

TIRZ Number One Board‐ Seven (7) member panel; two (2) year staggered terms. Position 1 serves as Chair; must be 
appointed annually. 

Zoning Commission‐ Five (5) members. Initially, two (2) members shall be appointed for a term of one (1) year and three 
(3) members for a term of two (2) years. Thereafter, all appointments shall be for a term of two (2) years. (Meets 1st and 
3rd Tuesday) 



Galveston Central Appraisal District Matt Doyle‐ Nominee 12/31/2025

GC Transit Board of Directors 12/31/2024 Res 21‐001
GC Transit Board of Directors Kim Golden‐ Alternate 12/31/2024 Res 21‐001

CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee Tamesha Hampton 3/20/2024 Res 2024‐045
CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee Stefanie Aldrich 9/30/2026 *
CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee Faleisha Mason 9/30/2024 Res 21‐053
CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee Nakisha Paul 9/30/2024 Res 21‐053
CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee Elias Ramirez 9/30/2026 Res 2023‐084
CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee Ruth Ann Sandino 9/30/2026 Res 2023‐084
CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee Fernando Tello 9/30/2026 Res 2023‐084
CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee Kenshara Cravens 9/30/2024 Res 21‐053

Keep TC Beautiful Tamesha Hampton 3/20/2024 Res 2024‐045
Keep TC Beautiful Stefanie Aldrich 9/30/2026 *
Keep TC Beautiful Faleisha Mason 9/30/2024 Res 22‐032
Keep TC Beautiful Nakisha Paul 9/30/2024 Res 22‐032
Keep TC Beautiful Elias Ramirez 9/30/2026 Res 2023‐084
Keep TC Beautiful Ruth Ann Sandino 9/30/2026 Res 2023‐084
Keep TC Beautiful Fernando Tello 9/30/2026 Res 2023‐084
Keep TC Beautiful Kenshara Cravens 9/30/2024 Res 22‐032

Keep TC Beautiful‐ members are appointed by the Mayor and are limited to two 3‐year terms

CDBG Citizen Advisory Committee‐ members are appointed by the Mayor and are limited to two 3‐year terms

Galveston Central Appraisal District‐ the City will nominate and cast votes in the election to appoint members to the 
Galveton Central Appraisal District Board of Directors. Appointments shall serve two (2) year terms. 

Gulf Coast Transit District Board of Directors‐ the City appoints a represenative and alternate to serve on the Board of 
Directors for a term of two (2) years

Thelma Bowie‐ Representative



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (8) (c)        
Meeting Date: 09/18/2024  
Cast Official Ballot for Places 11-14 of the Board of Trustees for the TML Intergovernmental
Risk Pool
Submitted For: Renee Edgar, City Secretary  Submitted By: Renee Edgar, City

Secretary
Department: City Secretary

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action, casting the City of Texas City Ballot for TML Places 11 - 14 of
the Board of Trustees for the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
Each Member of the Pool is entitled to vote for Board of Trustee members. The officials listed
on this ballot have been nominated to serve a six-year term on the TML Intergovernmental
Risk Pool (Workers' Compensation, Property, and Liability) Board of Trustees.

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of the Mayor's Office that the City's ballot be cast as attached. 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
attachment 
Resolution 















RESOLUTION NO. 2024-109

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
EXECUTE AN OFFICIAL BALLOT FOR THE TEXAS MUNICIPAL
LEAGUE PLACES 11 - 14 OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE
TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK POOL;
AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME
EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the Texas Municipal League (“TML”) is currently holding elections for the
nominated officials to serve a six-year term on the TML Places 11 - 14 of the Board of Trustees
for the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool; and

WHEREAS, each member of the Pool is entitled to vote for Board of Trustee members
and the City has received an official ballot for the election.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the official ballot to vote
for members of the Places 11 - 14 of the Board of Trustees for the Texas Municipal League
Intergovernmental Risk Pool.

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of September 2024.

_________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________ _________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (8) (d)        
Meeting Date: 09/18/2024  
Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-110 to acquire rights of way for certain sanitary
sewer and drainage projects. 
Submitted For: Kim Golden, Transportation and Planning 
Submitted By: Veronica Carreon, Transportation and Planning
Department: Transportation and Planning

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-110, to acquire rights of way for certain
sanitary sewer and drainage projects. 

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
The 24-inch sanitary sewer force main project is included in the City’s 5-year Capital
Improvements Program and funded with revenue from the sanitary sewer impact fees
collected in Zone 2,  The project is necessary to accommodate additional growth in Zone 2,
which can be generally described as the north and west sections of Texas City.  Phase I of
the project is currently in progress of construction.  Engineering and design are complete for
Phase II of the project and in the process of being let for bids with construction to begin before
year end and be complete within six months thereafter.  Additional right of way in the form of
sanitary sewer easements is required for the project.  Condemnation lawsuits were filed to
acquire site control for three of the required parcels so construction could begin.  A settlement
of the condemnation lawsuits has been reached as indicated in the table.
 
The South Pointe Drainage Project will improve drainage for the South Pointe Subdivision and
is funded with a federal grant.  Additional right of way is required for the drainage
improvements.  An agreement has been reached for the necessary right of way across the
Padgett Tract upon terms as indicated in the table.  The drainage project is in design and has
not yet started construction.  Acquistion of this parcel will allow the engineering and design of
the drainage project to proceed to completion. 
 
Funds are budgeted and available for these acquisitions. 

The City has negotiated the purchase of rights of way for various public works projects as follows: 
Project Tract Grantor Account Amount
24-in Sanitary
Sewer Force
Main – Phase I

5 Rainsong
Partnership, LP

256702-55680-25602 $11,115.00

24-in Sanitary
Sewer Force
Main – Phase I

8 Rainsong
Partnership, LP

256702-55680-25602 $55,346.65

24-in Sanitary
Sewer Force
Main – Phase I

20 Binnacle Texas
City 78, LLC

256702-55680-25603 $113,472.35

South Pointe Padgett Tract Binnacle Texas 244301-55550-24402 $130,066.00



South Pointe
Drainage
Project

Padgett Tract Binnacle Texas
City 78, LLC

244301-55550-24402 $130,066.00

Funds are budgeted and available for these acquisitions.
 

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommend approval of the acquisitions and authorization to disburse funds and execute
documents as required to close the transactions as approved by the city’s attorneys. 
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Resolution 



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-110

A RESOLUTION TO ACQUIRE RIGHTS OF WAY FOR CERTAIN
SANITARY SEWER AND DRAINAGE PROJECTS; AND PROVIDING
THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND
AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, the South Pointe Drainage Project will improve drainage for the South
Pointe Subdivision and is funded with a federal grant.  Additional right of way is required for the
drainage improvements.  An agreement has been reached for the necessary right of way across
the Padgett Tract; and

WHEREAS, the drainage project is in design and has not yet started construction. 
Acquistion of this parcel will allow the engineering and design of the drainage project to proceed
to completion.
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: That the City Commission hereby approves the acquisition of the parcel.

SECTION 2: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to purchase the rights of way for
various public works projects attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all
intents and purposes.

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of September 2024.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Sr., Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_________________________ _________________________
Rhomari D. Leigh   Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (9) (a)        
Meeting Date: 09/18/2024  
Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2024-23 for recommended speed zones for Loop 197
as suggested by the Texas League of Municipalities.
Submitted For: Kim Golden, Transportation and Planning 
Submitted By: Veronica Carreon, Transportation and Planning
Department: Transportation and Planning

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2024-23 for recommended speed zones for Loop
197 as recommended by TxDOT on the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation.  

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
On the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation, TxDOT recommends the following
speed limits be fixed by ordinance for vehicles traveling on the named streets and highways,
towit:

(1)  Along LOOP 197 from the 200 feet north of 19th Avenue North to the 4th Avenue South a
distance of approximately 1.637 miles, the speed limit shall be 30 miles per hour.
(2) Along LOOP 197 from the 4th Avenue South to the 3437 feet south of FM 519 a distance
of approximately 2.178 miles, the speed limit shall be 40 miles per hour.
(3) Along LOOP 197 from the 3437 feet south of FM 519 to the 2312 feet north of Galveston,
Houston and Henderson Railroad a distance approximately 0.952 mile, the speed limit shall
be 55 miles per hour.
(4) Along LOOP 197 from the 2312 feet north of Galveston, Houston and Henderson (GHH)
Railroad to the GHH Railroad a distance of approximately 0.428 mile, the speed limit shall be
50 miles per hour.  
 

RECOMMENDATION
Upon review of the engineering and traffic investigation by an independent professional traffic
operations engineer (P.T.O.E) the City Engineer recommends approval of the TxDOT
recommended speed limits indicated for vehicles traveling upon the names streets and
highways.   

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Request for Speed Zone Ordinance - Loop 197 
Ordinance 













ORDINANCE NO. 2024-23

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY,
TEXAS, ALTERING THE PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMITS ESTABLISHED FOR
VEHICLES UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTIONS 545.356 AND 545.353 OF THE
TEXAS TRANSPORTATION CODE, ON CERTAIN STREETS AND HIGHWAYS OR
PARTS THEREOF WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF TEXAS
CITY, AS SET OUT IN THIS ORDINANCE, TO WIT: SPEED ZONES FOR LOOP 197
AS RECOMMENDED BY TXDOT ON THE BASIS OF AN ENGINEERING AND
TRAFFIC INVESTIGATION; PROVIDING A PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $200.00
FOR THE VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE,
A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Section 545.356, Texas Transportation Code, provides that whenever the
governing body of the City shall determine, upon the basis of an engineering and traffic
investigation, that any prima facie speed therein set forth is greater or less than is reasonable or
safe under the conditions found to exist at any intersection or other place or upon any part of a
street or highway within the City, taking into consideration the width and condition of the
pavement and other circumstances on such portion of said street or highway, as well as the usual
traffic thereon, said governing body may determine and declare a reasonable and safe prima facie
speed limit thereat or thereon by the passage of an Ordinance, which shall be effective when
appropriate signs giving notice thereof are erected at such intersection or other place or part of
the street or highway; and

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation conducted a speed zone study and
recommends speed limits to be altered along Loop 197 as outlined on Exhibit “A”, Aerial Map,
attached hereto and made a part hereof for all intents and purposes; and,

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Texas City agrees it is in the best
interest of the citizens of Texas City to determine and declare such designated areas as suggested
by the Texas Department of Transportation as outlined in Exhibit A.

          NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TEXAS CITY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1:  Upon the basis of the Texas Department of Transportation speed zone
study made as authorized by the provisions of section 545.356 of the Texas Transportation Code,
the following prima facie speed limits hereafter indicated for vehicles are hereby determined and
declared to be reasonable and safe; and such speed limits are hereby fixed at the rate of speed
indicated for vehicles traveling upon the named streets and highways, or parts thereof, described
as follows:

(1)   Along LOOP 197 from the 200 feet north of 19th Avenue North to the 4th
Avenue South a distance of approximately 1.637 miles, the speed limit shall be
30 miles per hour.



2

(2)  Along LOOP 197 from the 4th Avenue South to the 3437 feet south of FM 519, a
distance of approximately 2.178 miles, the speed limit shall be 40 miles per hour.

(3) Along LOOP 197 from the 3437 feet south of FM 519 to the 2312 feet north of
Galveston, Houston, and Henderson Railroad, a distance of approximately 0.952
miles, the speed limit shall be 55 miles per hour.

(4) Along LOOP 197 from the 2312 feet north of Galveston, Houston, and
Henderson (GHH) Railroad to the GHH Railroad, a distance of approximately 0.428
miles, the speed limit shall be 50 miles per hour.  

SECTION 2: Any person violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall be
deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be fined in a sum not more
than Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00).

SECTION 3: That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of
this Ordinance are hereby repealed.  In the event any section, clause, sentence, paragraph, or part
of this Ordinance shall be for any reason adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid, such invalidity shall not affect, invalidate, or impair the remainder of this Ordinance.

SECTION 4: That this Ordinance shall be read on three (3) separate days and shall
become effective upon its final reading, passage, and adoption.

SECTION 5: That this Ordinance shall be finally passed upon the date of its
introduction and shall become effective from and after its passage and adoption and publication
by caption only in the official newspaper of the City.

PASSED ON FIRST READING this 18th day of September 2024.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ _______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



3

PASSED ON SECOND READING this 2nd day of October 2024.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ _______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney

PASSED AND FINALLY ADOPTED this 16th day of October 2024.

________________________
Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor
City of Texas City, Texas

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_____________________ ______________________
Rhomari D. Leigh Kyle L. Dickson
City Secretary City Attorney



   
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MTG (9) (b)        
Meeting Date: 09/18/2024  
Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2024-24 for recommended speed zones for FM 3436
as suggested by the Texas League of Municipalities.
Submitted For: Kim Golden, Transportation and Planning 
Submitted By: Veronica Carreon, Transportation and Planning
Department: Transportation and Planning

Information
ACTION REQUEST
Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2024-24 for recommended speed zones for FM
3436 as suggested by the Texas League of Municipalities.

BACKGROUND (Brief Summary)
On the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation, TxDOT recommends the following
speed limits be fixed by ordinance for vehicles traveling on the named streets and highways,
towit:

(1) Along FM 3436 from the North City Limit of the City of Texas City to the Centerline of FM
517, a distance of approximately 1.597 miles, the speed limit shall be 55 miles per hour. 
(2) Along FM 3436 a school zone, from a point 3775 feet north of Morelock Lane to the point
2085 feet north of Morelock Lane, a distance of approximately 0.320 mile, the speed limit shall
be 35 miles per hour when flashing.  

RECOMMENDATION
Upon review of the engineering and traffic investigation by an independent professional traffic
operations engineer (P.T.O.E) the City Engineer recommends approval of the TxDOT
recommended speed limits indicated for vehicles traveling upon the names streets and
highways.   

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Request for Speed Zone Ordinance - FM 3436 
















	Agenda
	AI 7381 September 2024 Service Awards
	AI 7425 Economic Development Report (Economic Development)
	       ATT_Staff Report
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21

	AI 7422 Public Hearing regarding 2024/2025 Budget
	       ATT_attachment
	       ATT_attachment
	       ATT_Staff Report
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10

	AI 7424 Approve City Commission Minutes for September 4, 2024 meeting. (City Secretary)
	       ATT_Minutes 9_4_2024
	AI 7405 Annual Appointments and Re-appointments for various boards, commissions, and committees.
	       ATT_Resolution
	       ATT_Exhibit A
	       ATT_Exhibit B
	AI 7406 Cast Official Ballot for Places 11-14 of the Board of Trustees for the TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool
	       ATT_attachment
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7410 Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2024-110 to acquire rights of way for certain sanitary sewer and drainage projects. 
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7391 Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2024-23 for recommended speed zones for Loop 197 as suggested by the Texas League of Municipalities.
	       ATT_Request for Speed Zone Ordinance - Loop 197
	       ATT_Ordinance
	AI 7392 Consider and take action on Ordinance No. 2024-24 for recommended speed zones for FM 3436 as suggested by the Texas League of Municipalities.
	       ATT_Request for Speed Zone Ordinance - FM 3436

